


DR. ALEENA SEBASTIAN

 **Address:** Padayattil (H), Karayamparambu, Karukutty PO, Ernakulam, India

 **Email address:** aleenasebastianparackal@gmail.com  **Phone number:** (+91) 9400296398

Gender: Female **Date of birth:** 02/01/1993 **Nationality:** Indian

EDUCATION

[2018 - 2021] **M D ANESTHESIOLOGY**

Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College
Sion-400022, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

[2011 - 2016] **MBBS**

Shri Bhausahab Hire Government Medical College.
Dhule-424006, Maharashtra, India.

[2009 - 2010] **Class 12th**

St. Mary's Higher Secondary School.
Arakulam-685591, Kerala, India.

[2008] **Class 10th**

St. Mary's Higher Secondary School.
Arakulam-685591, Kerala, India.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[10/2021 - Current] **Senior Resident**

Department of Anesthesiology, Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College (Sion Hospital)

City: Mumbai
Country: India

[05/2018 - 07/2021] **Junior Resident**

Department of Anesthesiology, Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College (Sion Hospital)

City: Mumbai
Country: India

[03/2016 - 02/2018] **Rotatory Internship**

1. *Shri Bhausaheb Hire Government Medical College.*

City: Dhule

Country: India

2. *Grant Government Medical College and Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals.*

City: Mumbai

Country: India

FIELDS OF INTEREST

Obstetric Anaesthesia

Surgical & Trauma Care ICU

Regional Anaesthesia

Emergency anaesthesia

Ultrasound Techniques

Airway Management and

Devices

Day Care Anaesthesia

**Comparative Study of Cardiovascular Morbidity with
Combined Static-Femoral Block and Unilateral Spinal
Anaesthesia in High -Risk Patients Posted for Lower Limb.**

Under the guidance of **Dr Deepali Thakur**, Assistant Professor Lokmanya Tilak
Municipal Medical College (Sion Hospital), Mumbai

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Have a total work experience of four years as a trainee in the field of Anaesthesiology, in a Premier Tertiary Care Institute of Mumbai, India.

Residency (MD Anaesthesiology) at Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College (Sion Hospital). Preoperative evaluation, administering anaesthesia under the supervision of a consultant anesthesiologist during routine and emergency hours and post-operative care of patients.

Anaesthesia services and training in General Surgery, Gynaecology and Obstetrics, Orthopaedic, Ophthalmic and ENT Operation Theatres. Super speciality OTs like Neurosurgery, Urosurgery, Renal transplants, cardiovascular thoracic surgery, Plastic and reconstructive surgery,

Critical care services in the PACU, Trauma ICU, CPR and other resuscitative services.

Day Care Anaesthesia and Remote services in MRI, CT scan and Endoscopy and Cath lab Suits.

Handled Covid 19 patients in both ICU and in the operating room

Good experience in USG procedures like Central venous cannulation and Arterial cannulation, 2decho, peripheral neural blocks, lung USG, IVC scanning and fluid management.

Conducted teaching and training for my junior post-graduate anaesthesia resident doctors and paramedics. These were my initial days as a qualified anesthesiologist which gave me an immense sense of responsibility and dedication towards every aspect of patient care.

Worked in emergency room received and resuscitated patients

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother Tongue – Malayalam

Others - English, Hindi, Tamil and Marathi

REFERENCE

Prof. Dr. Hemangi Karnik

Professor, in charge of Neuro Anaesthesia
Department of Anaesthesiology,
Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College, Sion
Mumbai

Prof. Dr. Jyoti Magar

Professor, In charge of Obstetrics and gynecology
Department of Anaesthesiology,
Lokmanya Tilak Municipal Medical College, Sion
Mumbai.